COLLIN COUNTY

Health Care Services
825 N. McDonald Street
Suite 130

McKinney, Texas 75069
www.collincountytx.gov

972 548-5532/fax 972 548-5550
TO: Collin County Health Care Board of Trustees
FROM: Candy Blair, Administrator, Health Care Services
DATE: December 14, 2023
RE: Amendment to the Quest Diagnostics Agreement for Laboratory Services

Health Care Services requests Commissioners Court consideration and approval for the
amendment to the Quest Diagnostics agreement (Agreement No. 2017-277) to increase
the price per T-SPOT laboratory test to $65.00 each, add the Quanum Portal service, and

add one label writer.

The portal service will allow the Employee Health Clinic to manage lab test orders, lab
results, and scheduling specimen collection online rather than manually. The price
increase will allow for the continuation of laboratory testing uninterrupted in Employee
Health. Sufficient funding is available in the existing Employee Health budget for the
price increase if a standard number of pre-employment physicals occur during FY?24.
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